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RE: Draft media response for review

From: Carmichael, Barbara AG:EX <Barbara.Carmichael@gov.bc.ca>
To: Machell, Aileen PREM:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Salter, Shannon PREM:EX <Shannon.Salter@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 15, 2022 4:10:32 PM PST

A couple suggestions below.

From: Machell, Aileen PREM:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 1:31 PM

To: Carmichael, Barbara AG:EX <Barbara.Carmichael@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Salter, Shannon PREM:EX <Shannon.Salter@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Draft media response for review

s.13

Aileen Machell

Communications Director, Office of the Premier
Pronouns: she/her

250-361-5381
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Media response - VP

From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

To: Machell, Aileen PREM:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>, Smith, Matt PREM:EX
<Matt.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Jimmy PREM:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 30, 2023 12:21:29 PM PST

Please see request from Palmer below and our proposed response from the PO:

s.13

https://inside.tru.ca/2022/11/23/law-professor-to-serve-as-general-counsel-to-the-premier/

Don’t recall seeing an appointment like this with previous premiers but may have missed it.
What are his duties and compensation please?

How does it differ from role of attorney-general?

Thanks.

--vaughn
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Re: Media response - VP

From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

To: Machell, Aileen PREM:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>, Smith, Matt PREM:EX
<Matt.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Jimmy PREM:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 30, 2023 12:56:13 PM PST

With below edits following a brief chat with AG ministry

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Machell, Aileen PREM:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Matt PREM:EX <Matt.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Smith, Jimmy PREM:EX <Jimmy.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Media response - VP

Please see request from Palmer below and our proposed response from the PO:

s.13

https://inside.tru.ca/2022/11/23/law-professor-to-serve-as-general-counsel-to-the-premier/

Don’t recall seeing an appointment like this with previous premiers but may have missed it.
What are his duties and compensation please?

How does it differ from role of attorney-general?

Thanks.

--vaughn
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